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July 25, 2025 
 
 
SUBJECT: Engineer Letter_1456 NW Old Mill Dr, Lake City, FL 32055 

Background: The subject property was permitted through Columbia County Building 
Department with the Finished Floor Elevation required to be 159 feet.  

Determination: A survey was performed by Affine Engineering and Surveying on 
6/28/25 for bank construction draws. Affine Engineering and Surveying provided the 
owner/engineer with a CAD file of the survey showing an average finished floor 
elevation of 159.24 feet. 

I hereby certify that the minimum finished floor elevation listed above meets permit 
requirements and will protect the structure against water damage from a base flood 
event to the best of my knowledge as based on the currently available regulatory data, 
current development conditions in the subject area drainage basin, and the information 
provided by the surveyor, as defined in Article 8 of the Land Development Regulations. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely,   

 

Lance Jones, PE 
Engineer/Owner  
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